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in reply refer to
IR 894.54211/3-1546

Marks and Clerk,
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220 Broadway,
New York 7, New York.
Sirs:

The receipt is acknowledged of your inquiry of

/1 129G ¢

March 15 concerning patents, trade-marks and other

()

)
O
N
9)

American industrial property in Japan.
Your letter is being given consideration and a
further reply will be made shortly.
Very truly yours,
 For the Secretary of State:

471/ D

Robert P. Terrill
Asslistant Chief, International
Resourees Divigion
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.s to write to our former asgoclates
ag we assume that no 11COIE would be granted DY
the +‘reasury Lepar tment for such cCC sspondence, anad we
rhink that 1t may De possible lor you to advise us

HHme 1f any arra ngements have been made, or are O

whereby the Unlt ed States owners ol patent s and trade mo
regis trations 1in Japen will Ds permitted TO reinstate any

rights in patentd and trade marks which have lapsed 1n
cOpEe e

Another que stion relates tc the dis position of physical
proper ty own od by American companies 1in Japalle Some of

sr clients, large American manufacturing companies, had

plaents in Japan ~hich were operated DYy gubsidiary com=
Hanies. Uan you tell us 1 £ ownership of such plants 18
now vested in an agency of the Tnited ote

Stet es Government,
and could the tnterested american companles apply dlrec -

ly to such agency of the United States novernment for 1in-
formation? If a Japanesa manuf acturing plant, which was
owned by an American company at the outbreak of war, 18
now being operated, will any compensation be allcowed la ter

to the Americen ownel for the use of the plant facilities?®
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We realize that some of these questlons may not be answer=
able at the present time, but we shall apprecilate any in-
formetion that yvou can give to us, We wish to add, in eXx=
planation of our interest, that we speclallze 1n securing
foreign patent and trade msrk prot action for Américan com-
DaAn 168

yours very truly,
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Marks and Clerk,

220 Broadway,
Now York 7, New York.

Sirs:

In further reply to your letter of Marei 1O, 1946, a number of
problems related to Japanese patent matters are presently under con-
s ideration in this Departmeant. As final determination will be made
upon an inter-illied basis in the Far Bastern Commission, the Depart-
ment is not yet in a positlon to glve a detalled answer 1o the ques-

tions which you raise.

'

Your understanding that licenses are not pregently being granted -
for business communisations to Japam is correct, No forumal action (M
appears to be contemplated in the immediate future which would re- »
move Japan from the category oif an enemy nation, a prerequisite to (
a general resumption of private trade relations with that country.
While it may be possible at a lator date for U. S. nutionals who 7>5
owned patents and trade-mirks in Japan 10 reinstate their rights in
such property, depending upen the circunstances of the particular ocase,
it should be borne im mind that such foreign-owned property would im
all likelihood be subject to whatever regulatlon pertained at that
time to the whole Japanese patent and trade-mark aystem,

Title to foreign-owned property in Japan, including American sub-
sidiary plants which you mentloned, has net been vested in the ocou-
pation forces. the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers
Sasssduvifds has placed responsibility upom the Japanese Government

for safeguarding such property. It will be possible to make war
damage claim with this Departmeant fer all losses connected with such

property. This will later form a part of the overall United States
claim against reparation payments by Japan,

Very truly yours,
For the-hebdmg: Secretary of State:

Roswell H. Whitman, Acting Chief,
Division of Japanese and Korean
Economic Affairs.
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In reply refer to
IR 894,54211/8-1148

My dear Mr. Albright:

I refer to your letter of August 11, 1948 concerning
an inquiry you have received from a Japanese firm on the O
availability of technology owned by your firm,

Your first question is with regard to the status
of American-owned patents in Japan. As you probably know,
many were seized by the Japanese Government under wartime
legislation and were invalidated or otherwise disposed of .
In addition, a sizeable number lapsed for non-payment of
fess, No action has yet been taken to restore these rights
to their former owners, but plans are now being made to
permit forelign nationlis to apply for restoration and re-
validation of their prewar patents. A publie announcement
to this effect is anticipated, probably before the end of
the yeer. It is likely that foreign nationals will also be
able to apply for new Japanese patent rights in the near
future. BMNoreover, this Government intends to take all
necessary measures to ensure that the patent righte of
its nationals in Japan are enforceable in that country.

M I1-8/112¥G° 68

You also desire to know how you can determine whether
the Japanese firm is a responsible one and a proper one
with which to deal. It is the poliey of the Department to
refer requests for commercial intelligence of this nature
to the occupation authorities in Japan. It is suggested,

therefore

Mr. R, W, Albright,
General MHanager,
Distillation Products, Ine.,
75% Ridge Road VWest
Rochezter 13’ ﬁ" York,
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therefore, that you direet your inquiry on this point to
the attention of Mr, Frank Pickelle, Chief, Foreign Trade

Division, ESS GHQ SCAP, APO 500, ¢/o0 Postmaster, San
Franeisco.

if the Department can provide you with any furthee

information on this matter, please do not hesitate to
write again,

Sincerely yours,

For the Secretaryy of Btates

B e

Raymond Vernon
Assistant Chief, International
Resources Division




